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Jenuary 28, 1983

Mr. Frank Lovelady

Boyle Engineering

3939 San Pedro NE, Suite D
Albuquergue, N.M. 87110

RE: DRAINAGE PLAN FOR ALBUQUERQUE NATIONAL PANK OPERATIONS CENTER

Dear Frank:

1 have taken the liberty of reviewing the report which was originally
transmitted to Fred Aguirre. Hopefully, this will not ceuse a duplication
of effort on your part. Following are my comrents;

1. Please identify the 100-year ponding limit on the plan.

2. Please call out the orifice plate on Section A-A of the Catch Basin
detail.

3. Can the finished floor elevation of the existing building be used
as a temporary bench mark?

4. Approved copies of Speeial Order No. 19 for the storm drain connec-
tion must be placed in the City construction sets prior to release of the
building permit.

I appreciate the effort in preparing a well thought-out plan. Please
call if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

ry

Brian G. Burnett
Civil Engineer/Hydrology
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